
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: LHWI 30% plans - MDEQ Comments
Attachments: 30% Trans Main comments.doc

Jon & Steve,

Attached is the first draft of our comments put together concerning the 30% plans for the LHWI project. Jon, feel free to add or edit any of the comments as I combined some of the items you listed. Steve, I will plan on discussing these items tomorrow morning with you and show you some of our concerns on the plans. I may also edit the list tomorrow morning before I leave for the field – around 10:15am.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817